



# Francisco Lara Natoli

Full Stack Developer

## Profile

Software developer based in Málaga, specializing in web technologies. In my free time, I enjoy building personal **projects** and reading. Additionally, I've had the honor of serving as a volunteer in 3 editions of **BiznagaFest**, .

## Contact

-  +34655560906
-  franciscolaranatoli@gmail.com
-  [www.lara-dev.com](http://www.lara-dev.com)
-  [GitHub](#)
-  [LinkedIn](#)

## Skills

- Front:
  - Angular (16+)
  - React
  - NextJs
  - HTML
  - CSS/SCSS
  - Js
  - Ts
  - JQuery
- Database Manegement:
  - Mysql
  - MongoDB
- Back:
  - PHP
  - Python
  - Laravel
  - NestJS
- Version control:
  - Git
  - Github

## Experience

( Dec 2022 – Sept 2023 )

### PARATY TECH

*Front Developer*

Junior Front-end Developer at ParatyTech, I worked extensively with **SCSS, HTML, jQuery** and **Python**, responsible for web **error management**, also I've worked in **React** projects but less intensely

( Sept 2022 – Dec 2022 )

### PARATY TECH

*Intern Front Developer*

Front-end Developer Intern at ParatyTech. Advanced skills in **SCSS, HTML**, and **jQuery**, contributing to the development of visually appealing and responsive **web applications**.

## Education

(2023 – Actually)

### MASTER CIBERSECURITY

*Cesur*

(2020 – 2022)

### FP SUPERIOR DAW

*Politécnico Jesús Marín*